Attachments for PBF Project Annual Report (15 November 2019) Project Title: "Promoting the Participation of Youth and Women in the Peacebuilding Process" (Sri Lanka)

List of Attachments

Outcome 1:

- 1. Youth Peace Panel Multi-stakeholder meeting report and pictures; Draft Youth Peace Panel Terms of Reference; Call for YPP membership applications advertisement published in print and social media; and booster posts on social media; YPP interviews (Colombo and Vavuniya) scoring sheets and photographs
- 2. Research report on the Potential Role of Young Leaders and Volunteers in Preventing Violent Extremism in Sri Lanka
- 3. Launch of the research report and YPP Photos, Press and Social Media coverage, Press release.
- 4. Report on activities on healing and psycho-social support for war affected women
- 5. Provincial action plan development meeting minutes, photos, attendance sheets, Draft Action Plans for Southern and Central provinces.
- 6. Social media updates on Youth4Peace capacity building programme; YPS engagement; State of the World's Volunteerism Report 2018; V-awards 2018; Competence Enhancement Programme; Yowun Puraya 2019; 3rd phase of the Competence Enhancement Programme (CEP) for NYSC June 2019, Training of Trainers (ToT) for Sarvodaya Shanthi Sena July 2019, National Volunteers as Catalysts of Peace July 2019

Outcome 2:

- 1-3: Photographs and feedback from all 10 Multi-Party Dialogues held in 5 Provinces.
- 4-7: Trilingual training resources developed for elected local officials and reports from these workshops on governance, peacebuilding and co-existence.
- 8-9: Reports from forums on increasing women's representation within political parties and reforms within political institutions.
- 10-12: Trilingual content developed for social media campaigns and statistics on reach + reports on trainings on social media for elected officials.

OUTCOME 1

The below mentioned resources are available at: http://bit.ly/PBFWYJune19

- 1. Youth Peace Panel Multi-Stakeholder Meeting Report and photos
- 2. Youth Peace Panel TOR Final
- 3. Call for YPP membership applications advertisement published in print and social media; and booster posts on social media;
- 4. Scoring sheets YPP interviews and photos
- 5. The Potential Role of Young Leaders and Volunteers in Preventing Violent Extremism in Sri Lanka (research study commissioned by UNFPA and UNV under outcome 1.2)
- 6. Media Coverage of the research study and the YPP launch event held on 17 September 2019 at Colombo, Sri Lanka
- 7. Press Release following the launch of the research study and the YPP titled 'How can youth prevent violent extremism in Sri Lanka?'
- 8. Photos from the launch event of the research study and the YPP
- 9. Meeting Minutes from the Central Province Steering Committee Meeting
- 10. Draft Youth Action Plan for the Central Province
- 11. Draft Youth Action Plan for the Southern Province

OUTCOME 2

The below mentioned resources are available at: http://bit.ly/PBFWYJune19

- 1. Summary/synthesis of findings across all 10 Multi-Party Dialogues held in 5 Provinces, together with photographs.
- 2. Compilation of feedback from selected attendees of the MPDs.
- 3. Compilation of impact/results achieved by MPD attendees for Kandy, Galle, Nuwara Eliya and Matale Districts.
- 4. Trilingual training resources developed on "Gender Sensitive Policy-Making" and "Gender Sensitive Standards for Local Authorities on Environment": for elected local officials on gender and environmental governance.
- 5. Reports from workshops on Gender Sensitive Policy Making held for all 5 Provinces (currently in Sinhala and Tamil; are being translated into English).
- 6. Report on the 7-day course on leadership and social change for women councillors with a focus on peacebuilding.
- 7. Report on the 3 Dialogues for Co-existence conducted for Central, Southern and Eastern Provinces.
- 8. Draft reports from forums on increasing women's representation within political parties held in all 5 Provinces + Action Plans for Kandy and Kurunegala Districts from the above forums.
- 9. Report on forum for reforms within political institutions (in Sinhala and Tamil; currently being translated to English).
- 10. Trilingual video on women's peace activism in Sri Lanka, including statistics on reach.

- 11. Trilingual content for the 30 Days of Sri Lankan Feminism on women's peace activism in Sri Lanka, including statistics on reach.
- 12. Reports on social media training conducted for female elected officials from the Southern, Central and Eastern Provinces.